Est. August 1985

Burlington Shag Club

Volume 7 August 1998

President Lynda Justice 584-6826

Vice-President Evelyn Turner 584-3451 SHAG BAC

Treasurer Buddy Whaley 227-5937 Secretary Dotty Whaley 227-5937

Comments & Important Reminders Lynda Justice, President

Madame President said she didn't have any special comments for this newsletter other than to congratulate those who worked on the arrangements for "Anson Night". It was an undertaking and she thought it went over well and that everyone had a good time.

Lynda also said all the important reminders she would mention are in special notes in the newsletter.

Editor's Note: I guess I can let her off easy this month since she has always written her column and usually contributes some type of article every month!





Minutes of July Business Meeting July 17, 1998 - Dotty Whaley

- 1. Eleven members present.
- 2. Treasurer's Report \$2,460.16.
- 3. Evelyn, Jeanne, and Lynda checked out the Outback 1 for our Christmas party - seats approximately 150 -BYOB - rent \$300. Mr. Anderson will put up "Private Party" sign - we can party from 8:00 pm to 1:00 am. Members present voted and agreed to have Christmas party there on December 12.
- 4. Lynda reminded us about Lake McIntosh on September 12th and Festival of the Oaks on October 3rd.
- 5. Lynda still has raffle tickets for Fall SOS Fun Monday.
- 6. Zane is all set for "Anson" night. Bob Maccia to set up door schedule, please volunteer.
- 7. National Shaq Dance Championships is setting up a Beth Mitchell Scholarship - wants all clubs to contribute. Scholarship is to work off interest only, goal is to never touch principle. Danville Shaq Club contributed \$1,000. Members present decided to wait until after "Anson" night to contribute.
- 8. Virginia State Fair will have a "Shag" contest October 2nd sponsored by the Virginia Lottery for anyone who might be interested.
- 9. For those of you who didn't know, our club advertises upcoming events at the Visitor's Center and the Chamber Of Commerce.
- 10. Evelyn brought up discussion to change our logo.
 Lynda to check with the ACSC and our own Bylaws.
- 11. We need raffle items for Special Olympics golf tournament.
- 12. Next meeting changed to August 14 due to officers being out of town. Next month's meeting changed to September 11th due to Fall SOS.









Aug 7	Roy Childress
Aug 14	Tommy Samole
Aug 21	Ron Russ
Aug 28	Raymond Rigsbee
Sep 4	Roy Childress
Sep 11	Mike Lewis
2	(50's Night!)
Sep 18	Ron Russ
Sep 25	No DJ - SOS
Oct 2	Roy Childress
Oct 9	Tommy Samole
	(Golf Pre-Party!)
Oct 16	Raymond Rigsbee
Oct 23	Jackie McCauley
Oct 30	Ron Russ

Our very best wishes for a speedy recovery go to Bob Maccia who recently had surgery. We sure do hope you are up and about real soon.

Advertise in the Shag Rag

	0 0
\$15.00	3 months
\$55.00	1 year
\$30.00	3 months
\$45.00	3 months
	\$55.00 \$30.00

Condo For Rent 2 Bedroom / 2 Bath - Brand New 1 mile north of Harolds Beach Club, Across street from ocean Pool & Jacuzzi Weekly & Week-end Rentals Call Bob or Lynn Copeland 919-443-0649

The House Was Packed

on Friday night, July 31st at Time Out Lounge. The occasion was a concert by Anson Funderburgh and the Rockets, featuring Sam Meyers and Renee Funderburgh. The much anticipated night turned out to be an event that had the spectators rocking to the music and the shaggers dancing to the beat.

It was our pleasure to welcome Anson (who is a member of the Burlington Shag Club) and the others to Burlington. There is certainly no doubt that he can play that guitar! And as always, Sam did a fantastic job singing those songs and playing the harmonica. Renee opened the second set and delighted the crowd with her beautiful voice. She was thrilled to see us dancing while they were performing, but you know, it's hard to keep a shagger off the floor when there is great music around.

Another highlight of the night was the return of Linda Maccia to the DJ booth. She said she was a little nervous about getting up there, but was ready to go! She must have done a great job, because the floor was never empty. We all enjoyed seeing Linda back in an old familiar setting and if the bug bit her, we just might see her there again!

Jesse, as usual, did a great job selling 50/50 tickets and the winner, from Eden, took home \$158. That's a nice return for a \$7 admission price!

We had quite a lot of fellow shaggers from our neighboring clubs. I saw folks from Eno Beach Shag Club, Greater Triad, Eden's Steppin' Out Shaggers, Winston-Salem, and others I'm sure I missed. When you get the word out that performers of this caliber will be in your area, you know the lovers of good music will be there too. The idea of our club sponsoring Anson's visit to Burlington was brought up by Zane Gibbs. He did quite a lot of work with advertising on the radio and in magazines. Bob Maccia headed up the door duty scheduling and with the help of our loyal members working their half-hours, it went over really well.

Zane, Steve McHone, Steve Pettigrew, and Bob White took Anson to play golf Saturday morning before the band had to head to Roanoke for a concert Saturday night. Zane said that Anson told him they had a great time in Burlington and really enjoyed playing. I think everyone there enjoyed the evening and having the opportunity of meeting them. It turned out to be a very good night and you never know, there might be a repeat performance somewhere in the future! Evelyn Turner

SOS Fun Monday

.....

There are a lot of things planned for the 1998 version of Fun Monday (see flyer elsewhere in newsletter). But remember, if you want to buy raffle tickets for the \$10,000 drawing, you must purchase them

before 11:59 pm Sunday! Some of our members missed out on buying them last year by not knowing that they couldn't

get them on Monday. Lynda Justice has tickets for sale now if you want to go ahead and get them.



"Back To The 50's Again" August Happy Birthdau What a COOL time it was! (I'm told, I was just a baby!) 2 Glenn Foust Even if you didn't wear a "Poodle Skirt", or "Bryl Cream" To 2 Roy Glasgow in your hair in high school, it will be fun too. 2 You Linda Rorer 6 for our 50's Party. Norma Mitchell 7 Martha Hopper 9 Eric Stewart When: September 11th Happy 11 Ronnie Curtis Birthdau Where: Time Out Lounae 15 Lynda Justice Prize: \$20 bar tab for Most Original 50's Look To 16 Mike Flanigan You 16 Larry Smith For ideas or help, please call me. I would love to see 19 Gail Jordan all our members participate!! Let's live up to our Club's 19 Trish Maness September reputation for being the friendliest, most entertaining, 21 Buddy Whaley and most Fun Shaq Club around. 22 Jackie McCaulev 2 **Color** Bradsher \$n 26 Mason McLean 6 **9**11 Mike Watson 28 Jimmy Bare Forever entertaining, 9 Lisa Foster 29 your Entertainment Chairman, Jeanne Dinsmore Becky McKee 13 Jane Williamson 21 **Candy Brooks** Home 585-0355, Work 222-6720 CALL!! I'M COUNTING ON GREAT PARTICIPATION!! 24 Shine Oliver 26 Rommie Tyndall 26 Dianne Fogleman 27 Peggy Tew

1998 Summer Workshop - Columbia, SC Evelyn Turner

When the weekend of the Summer Workshop finally arrived, the eight of us (Jesse, Lynda, Buddy, Dotty, George, Vickie, Rick, and myself) representing our shag club, checked in at the Embassy Suites, confirmed our preregistration for the workshop, and headed to the beautiful Atrium for free cocktails provided by the hotel. Meeting there with all our good friends from Danville Shag Club and Eden Shag Club, you know there were lots of hugs and handshakes.

The DJ's were to start at 7:00 pm so everyone headed to their room for quick showers and then down to the ballroom. There seemed to be a couple of hundred people there for Friday night. The music was a little different than what we are used to hearing, but a true shagger can dance to anything, so we did! The highlight of the night was the 50/50 winner who just happened to be Rick, collecting \$245!! We all stayed until around 12:30 when some of us turned in for the evening and some went elsewhere.

Up Saturday morning, we all enjoyed the delicious breakfast buffet provided by the hotel. Lynda and Dotty attended the required ACSC meeting which lasted until almost 2:00! The steps workshop was held at 11:00 Saturday morning. We all gathered again for cocktails at 5:30. A light hors d'oeuvres dinner was served between 7-8:00 pm. Attendance increased for Saturday night as it usually does. We stayed and partied until we were each ready to head to the rooms.

Sunday morning, after another delicious breakfast, we loaded up and headed out. We all took mental notes of different things during the weekend so we could use them while planning the 1999 Summer Workshop, to be held in Burlington and co-hosted with the Danville Shag Club.

* * * * * * * * * *

Get your team registered early for the Benefit Golf Tournament - Saturday, October 10th

"SHAGGIN' ON THE RIVERS JULY 24-26, 1998 TRAVELING REPORTER - FRITZ ECKHARDT

Well, ya'll missed <u>The</u> <u>Best</u> "Out Of Town" party this year. Our hosts provided us with the best accommodations, The Sheraton in New Bern, and their weatherman brought us beautiful shagging weather.

Austin Waters, President, and other members of the Twin Rivers Shag Club invited us to enjoy their 9th Annual Shag Blast. JoAnn and I, along with Steve and Carol Pettigrew, represented our Burlington Shag Club, renewing acquaintances and beginning new friendships. DJ music was provided by spin doctors "T-Bird", Ed Timberlake, Steve Baker, and "The Booger Brothers". We danced on a huge dance floor constructed of plywood sheets...on which you could make your mark, in not only dancing, but writing your name or your club affiliation indelibly on the dance floor. The Hospitality room, providing special beverages to attendees, never closed.

Friday's registration was followed by hospitality and dinner with dancing from 9:00 till 1:00. Saturday's events included hospitality, brunch, Judy Duke's workshop, hospitality, and a "cross-dressed" talent contest for cash prizes. Contestants were Ike & Tina Turner, Big Bird, The Blues Brothers, The Fairlanes from Richmond, and others using for 1st Place \$200, 2nd Place \$125, and 3rd Place \$75. There was also a volunteer mixed doubles contest, and more hospitality. The dinner buffet on the marina deck was superb! (Fried chicken, local Bar-B-Q, and all the fixin's...MMMMII Time for Steve's power nap and then dancing to the Booger Brothers till 1:00 a.m. followed by hospitality and a late night breakfast. Sunday morning's schedule was breakfast and hospitality with private workshop lessons with Judy Duke. We all were invited to the "Oar House" for lunch and cookout, and T-Birds music to the end. Whew, it's like a marathon - they really need to rename the event 'The Twin Rivers Marathon"!

And there was a "Class Reunion" in New Bern during the weekend. Ms. Pettigrew met her class mate Jerry Combs, Class of 1965, and they were reminiscing about Ronnie Davis?? and Perry's Danceland, The Castaways, etc.

Thanks to TRSC - Austin Waters, President; Wayne Moore, V.P.; Bennett Myers, Secretary; and Gail King, Secretary. Party Committee: Austin, Helen Pase, Gail King, Bennett, Marie Moore, Judy Whitford, Judy Hagen, and Pat Lyon.

Shaggin' Is A Great Way Of Life



BURLINGTON SHAG CLUB

1998 Joe Pope Memorial

GOLF TOURNAMENT

To Renefit **Alamance County Special Olympics**

8:30 a.m. Shotgun Start Entry Fee - \$45/Person, \$180/Team

Captain's Choice Mulligans - \$5 each, limit 2/person \$45 Deposit per team required to hold space

Saturday, October 10, 1998 Southwick Golf Course, Hwy 87 South, Graham, NC 5 miles south of 1-85, turn left on Boywood Road, 1 mile on right

\$ \$ Cash Prizes \$ \$ To Be Awarded

Bring your own team - Register early - Limited to 32 teams - Teams were turned away last year because of early fill-up. If you do not have a full team, advise Steve McHone and he will place you on a team.

Special Raffle Drawings

Entry Fee includes: Golf Cart, Green Fees, Free Gifts & Refreshments Served On Course

For more information, call:

Steve McHone 226-8140. Rick Turner 584-3451, Al Fogleman 226-1448

Club members are asked to give Bob Maccia donated items for drawings after cookout.

Cookout after tournament \$7.00 for non-players Desserts provided by shag club members

Tournament Pre-Party

Friday, October 9, 1998 9:00 pm - 1:00 am Time Out Lounge - Best Western Inn 1-85/40, exit 141

DJ - Tommy Samole

Registration Form

Address

Phone

Name

Number of mulligans at \$5 each \$

Make checks payable to: Alamance County Special Olympics

Total enclosed \$

Give form with check to Steve McHone, Lynda Justice, or Al Fogleman or mail to:

Benefit Golf Committee, Burlington Shag Club, P. O. Box 1174, Burlington, NC 27216-1174



"WOW The Crowd" Traveling Reporter - Fritz Eckhardt

dance rewards in One of the competition is special recognition. Kevin & Susan Harrell's performance in this Spring's National Competition at Studebakers in Murtle Beach, special with rewarded them a The Gatlin **Brothers** invitation to Theater this July.

Seeing Steve Gatlin introduce Kevin and Susan onto the stage and seeing their shaggin' before a full house of Myrtle Beach vacationers yielded thunderous applause....a wonderful appreciation for all their efforts and in "wowing the crowd".



Date Changes For Meetings....

The meeting dates for August and September have been changed. The new dates are August 14th and September 11th. Make plans to be there. The club needs the support of every member, especially you.



Schedule For Free Shag Lessons

8/14	No Lessons - Meeting Night
8/21	TBA
8/28	David & Judy Satterfield

No Lessons in September

10/2	David & Judy Satterfield
10/9	TBA
10/16	No Lessons - Meeting Night
10/23	Ralph & Jeanne Dinsmore

Balance of year to be scheduled.

Time Out Lounge - Fridays at 8:00 p.m.



SPECIAL EVENTS CALENDAR

7Evsn

- , Kug 14 Burlington Shag Club Monthly Business Meeting 8 p.m. & Birthday Nite
- Jug 21-22 SPA Competition Club Faces, Dunn, NC
- Jug 22 "Meet Me In The Middle", Portman Shoals Marina Yacht Cub, Greenville, SC, Hosted by Carolina Shag Club
- Jug 22 Statesville Shag Club Reject Party, Zodiac Club, Statesville, NC.
- Jug 29 Super Summer Jackpot Party, Elks Club, Southern Pines, NC Hosted by Moore Area Shag Society, Lake Tillery Shag Club, and Sanford Area Society of Shaggers.
- Sep 11 Burlington Shag Club Monthly Business Meeting 8 p.m. & Birthday Night. "Back To The 50"s Night"
- Sep 18-27 Fall Migration, North Myrtle Beach
- Oet 9–10 Burlington Shag Club Golf Tournament Pre-Party, Time Out Lounge. Benefit Golf Tournament for Special Olympics, Southwick Golf Course
- Oet 16 Burlington Shag Club Monthly Business Meeting 8 p.m. & Birthday Night
- Oct 23-24 Sip, Slide, & Shagt, Greenwood Shag Club, Greenwood, SC
- Nov 6-8 Fall Cyclone, Twister's Shag Club, Mooresville, NC





Burlington Shag Club P. O. Box 1174 Burlington, NC 27216-1174

Address Correction Requested

Whaley, Buddy & Dotty 4615 Quarter Greek Lane Liberty, NG 27298

